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Richard Dwyer

From: Elizabeth Sherlock [ESherlock@sabinagoldsilver.com]
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 3:18 PM
To: Don Carr
Cc: Richard Dwyer
Subject: Wishbone property water use
Attachments: Wishbone_support_map041209.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon Don, 
In response to your letter sent today with respect to deficiencies in the Goose Lake application and our subsequent phone 
conversation, I have attached a map outlining the general division of support for exploration activities at the Wishbone 
Property between the Hackett River and Goose Lake camps.  The line presented is at latitude 65deg28'00''.   
If further details and clarification is needed for the Hackett River and Goose Lake applications please contact me. 
Elizabeth 
  

Elizabeth Sherlock 

Environmental/Permitting Coordinator 

Sabina Gold & Silver Corp. 

930 West 1st Street, Suite 202 

North Vancouver, BC V7P 3N4 

Phone (604) 998-4175 

Fax (604) 998-1051 

ESherlock@SabinaGoldSilver.com 



Location of general delineation of support for the Wishbone Property exploration activities.  North of line is supported by 
Hackett River camp and south of line supported by Goose Lake camp. This map has been prepared as support for the 
Goose Lake water licence application (Dec 4, 2009). 

 

Line (Lat 65°28’00”)dividing Sabina exploration 
activities at Wishbone between support from 
Hackett River camp and Goose Lake camp. 


